

TOWN OF JEFFERSON  
BOARD OF SELECTMEN  
April 29, 2013

The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Jefferson was held at the Selectmen Office Monday April 29, 2013 at 7:00 pm.

PRESENT: Kevin Meehan, Chairman and Tom Brady and Norman Brown members comprising a quorum of the Board.

OTHERS PRESENT: Linda Cushman, Assistant to Selectmen;

Kevin Meehan opened the regular meeting at 7:15. The Board reviewed and approved the bills for payment next week and signed the warrants. The Highway Department report was reviewed. The warrants were signed.

Norman Brown made a motion to accept the minutes of the April 22, 2013 Selectmen Meeting minutes as written. Tom Brady seconded the motion. Motion carries.

Tom said that he has not had a chance to get in touch with the lady who would be doing the community maps. He will try to do it this week.

Marilyn Ayer has asked if it would be possible to change the name on the road going into their property. When it was named the "Dump Road" they were not consulted. Mrs. Ayer says they would like to sell the property and the location of Dump Road is not very sell-able. She said that she would be happy if the name was changed to Transfer Station Road. Linda stated that 9-1-1 Mapping recommends that as long as there is no more than three locations on the access that Bailey Road addresses could be assigned or submit three names for review for a new name. Norman said that he would suggest using the Bailey Road rather than a new name that perhaps a new owner would want to change. Tom said that he would agree. Norman made a motion to delete the Dump Road name and convert the addresses to Bailey Road addresses. Tom seconded the motion. Motion carries.

Tricia Cross of Stark has asked if she could rent the Town Hall for a regional demonstration meeting. It would be about 20 people. The Selectmen approved the request.

A building permit for Paulette Couture was review and approved. She will be adding a deck to her house.

An application exemption application for Ron and Meg Costa was review and approved.

The Selectmen discussed the safety concerns of the Planning Board at Santa's Village. As previously discussed Santa's Village and the Selectmen have addressed these concerns. Norman stated that if the Planning Board had any new ideas that they would like to present to the Selectmen, a joint meeting would be beneficial at that time.

NH DOT had been asked to put the flashing warning signs back up that had been just west of the North Road turn, they said no. The question of reducing the speed limit has been addressed, however that can not be done. It may be possible to get "pedestrian" signs put up and perhaps solar radar speed limit

signs to indicate vehicle speeds. It was stated that the State requires developers to pay for any infrastructure.

Norman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Tom. The motion carries.

Being no further business the meeting adjourned at 8:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted,